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To
The Manager
Department of Corporate Services
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Datal Street,
Mumbai-400001.

Re: 56th Annual General ,{eeting (AGr,t) of Haryana Financial Corporation
(Script code - 5309271 Haryana Financial Corporation

Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform you that the 56th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Corporation is

scheduled to be hetd on 27th March, 2024, in compliance with the General Regulations of

the Corporation and SEBI (Listing Obtigations & Disctosure Requirements) Regulations, 20'15.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEB| (Listing Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements)

Regutations, 2015, we enctose herewith the Notice for hotding the 56th AGM of the Haryana

Financial Corporation alongwith the Annua[ Report consisting of the audited Balance

Sheet as at 315t March, 2023 and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date

of the Corporation for the Financial Year 2022-23.

This is for your kind information and records ptease.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfuIty,
For Haryana FinanciaI Corporation

k*
Compliance Officer
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HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
H.O. : 30 Bays Building (Ground Floor), Sector 17-C, Chandigarh -160017

Ph. :270275*57 ,2702568 e-mail : hfcsectt@gmail.com

Notice

ln terms of Regulation 46 of Revised General Regulations of the Corporation read with Seclion 36 of the Slate
Financial Corporations Act, 1951, it is hereby notified that the 56b Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Corporation
willbe held on 276 March,2024 at 11:30AM in the Committee Room of The Haryana State Cooperative Apex Bank Ltd. (HARCO
Bank), 1"' Floor, SCO 78-80, Bank Square, Sector-178, Chandigarh - '160017 to transact the following businessi

ORDINARY BUSINESS

'1. To receive, consider and adopt th6 audited Balance Sheet as at 31"r March, 2023 and the statement of Profrt and Loss of
the Corporation for the year ended on that date togelher with Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation
throughout the year and lhe Auditor's Report on the said Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To reappoint M/s Prem Ravnder & Co., Chartered Accountants of Chandigarh as the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation
from the conclusion of the present Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeling for conducting
audit for the financial year 2023-24 al an audit fee of Rs. 50,0001 plus applicable GST and admissible TA,/DA.

NOTES :

i) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Corporation will remain closed from 16.03.2024 to 26.03.2024
(both days inclusive).

ii) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/
herself and the prory need not be a member of the Corporation. Proxies in order to be effective must be deposited (as per
lormat published in the annual report) with the Head Office of the Corporation not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for
the meeting.

iii) The lnstitutional Shareholders i.e. SIOBI / Banks / Co-op Banks /lnsurance Companies and Bodies Corporate/Companies
etc. in order to attend & vote at tho meeting shall submit authorization (as per format published in the Annual Report) along with
certified copies of resolutions appointing duly authorized representative. Authorizations in order to be efiective must be depos-
ited with the Head Office of the Corporation not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for lhe meeting.

iv) The Shareholders of the Corporation in its 55h Annual General Meeting held on 25.11.2022 had appointed M/s Prem
Ravinder & Co., Chartered Accounbnb, Chandigarh as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the financial yeat 2022-23 uls
37 (1) of SFCS Act, 1951 and they have conducted the audit for the year. As per RBI Guidelines, an Auditor can be re-appointed
upto four terms. The audit firm has also conflrmed lheir eligibility and given their consenu declaration under the provisions of
the Companies AcV RBI Guidelines and accordingly the case is placed before the ShareholdeB for their re-appointment.

By Orders of the Board
for Haryana Financial Corporation

: 23d Feb.,2024
:Chandigarh
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Daled
Place Company Secretary
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HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
CHANDIGARH

Directors' Report
The Board of Directors of Haryana Financial Corporatlon has pleasure in presenting the 56th Annual Report on the
working of the Corporation together with the Audited statements of Accounts for the year ended 3'lst March,2023.

Financial Results

During the financial year 2022-23 lhe Corporation has achieved the following working results.
( Rs. in crore

A

Explaination :

* During the FY 2021-22, the income from operations was Rs. 30.94 crores. ln this amount a sum of Rs. 30.22 crores
was included being the income from sale of investments (shares)

Operational Highlights

The Corporation has already stopped sanction of the loans w.e.f. May, 2010 as already stated in the previous Annual
Reports. The details of the operations of the Corporation i.e recovery of its dues during the year are given as underi

( Rs. in crore)

Performance for th6
Yeat 2022-23

Performance for thg
Year 202'l-22

Sanction 0.00 0.00

Oisbursement 0.00 0.00

Recovery 0.52 30.94

c
D

E

J

2022-23 2021-22

lncome

lncome from operations 30.94-0.52

Other lncome 4.42 4.40

Total lncome 4.94 35.34

Expenditure

lnterest & Other Financial Expenses 0.04 0.26

Personnel Expenses 3.53 4.21

Administrative Expenses 0.76 0.71

Bad debts / Leasing Assets written off 4.72

Depreciation 0.12 0.14

Total Expenditure 4.45 10.(H

Operating Profit / (Loss) (A-B) 0.49

Add : Excess Provision against lnvestments

Mitten back

0.01

25.30

4.72

Less : i) Provision against NPAs LoanAssets& lnvestments

ii) Provision against lncome Tax

0.09

G)0.31

4,A

4.00

Net Profit/ (Loss) ( C + D - E ) 0.72 21.73

I



Resources Management
The Corporation has stopped fresh Sanctions since May, 2010. No borrowings from the markeubanks have been made

during the year. As stated earlie( the Corporation has since repaid its borrowings and there is no outstanding loan

against the Corporation. The Corporation utilized its iimited resources for meeting the commitments/liabilities during

the year.

Share Capital from State Government
Due to present position of the Corporation, the State Govt. has not sanctioned/released any amount towards share
capital during the year

Corporate Governance/ Management Discussion & Analysis Report
The Corporate Governance and Management discussion and Analysis report as per SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 is annexed as Annexure with the Directors' Report. A certificate from M/s Sharma
Sarin & Associates, Company Secretaries on the above for the year ending on 31st March, 2023 is also annexed with
this report.

DE MATERIALIZATION FACILITY

The demat facility of the Corporation has been activated. The ISIN No. issued to the Corporation is lNE737G01016

Listing
The equity shares of the Corporation are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE Script Code No. 530927). The
Corporation has paid the Annual Listing fee of Rs. 3.25 lakh plus GST to the Stock Exchange (BSE) within time. The
State Govt. (being promoters) had filed an exemption application with SEBI in accordance with Regulalion 42 of SEBI
(Delisting of equity shares) regulations, 2021 for delisting of shares of the Corporation from Bombay Stock Exchange
and the SEBI has granted certain exemptiondrelaxations to the Corporation from delisting procedure subject to certain
conditions.

Audit
The shareholders in its 55th Annual General Meeting held on 25.11.2022 as per provisions of section 37 of State
Financial Corporations' Act, 1951 appointed M/s Prem Ravinder & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh (on the
panel of the RBI) as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2022-23, (fot znd term), who have conducted audit of the
Financial Statements of the Corporation, which form part of the Report.

As per RBI guidelines, in the normal course, an audit firm may continue for a term of 4 years in one spell. The
re-appointment of existing Statutory Auditors M/s Prem Ravinder & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh for F,Y

2022-23 is subject to confirmation of the same by the RBl. Accordingly, the RBI vide their letter dated 08.06.2023 have
confirmed the eligibility of the Statutory Audilot fot F.Y 2023-24.

Audit By Comptroller & Auditor General of lndla(CAG)

The Comptroller & Auditor General of lndia (CAG) had conducted the audit of the accounts of the Corporation upto FY
2022-23 and their reports shall form part of this report and shall be forwarded to the State Govt. for placing before the
State Legislature. The reports of C&AG which form part of Annual Report of the Corporation up to financial yeat 2021-22
have already been placed before the State Legislature as per provisions of State Financial Corporations Act, 1951

Cash flow Statemont
ln conformity with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ending on
31.03.2023 is annexed with the Annual Accounts.
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Board of Directors
The composition of Board of Directors of your company as on 31.03.2023 is as under

1 Shri V Umashankar, IAS Chairman

2 Shri Anand Mohan Sharan, IAS Director
,l Smt. Amneet P Kumar, IAS Director

4 Shri Manoj Khatri, HCS Director

5 Shri Sudhir Kumar Director

6 Shri Piyush Bhargava Director

7 Shri Harvinder Singh Director

8 Shri Mohinder Kumar Chopra Director

Managing Director9 Shri Vikas Gupta, IAS

The composition of Board of Directors of your company as on the date is as under

1 Shri V Umashankar, IAS Chairman

2 Shri Anand Mohan Sharan, IAS Director
J Smt. Amneet P. Kumar, IAS Director

4 Shri C.G. Rajini Kaanthan, IAS Director

Smt. Radhika Singh, HCS Director

6 Shri Piyush Bhargava Director

7 Shri Mohinder Kumar Chopra Director

I Shri Shrawan Kumar Anand Director

9 Shri Kashmiri Lal Kukreja Director
'10 Shri Yash Garg, IAS Managing Director

During the year under review, four meetings of Board of Directors were held on 3'l .05.2022,30.09.202, 29.12.2022 and
28.03.2023. The detail of the number of meetings of the Board held during the FY 2022-23 totms part of the Report on
Corporate Governance in terms of regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Position of Winding Up/Liquidation of Corporatlon
It was already informed to the shareholders in the previous Annual General Meetings that the proposal for liquidation/
winding up of the Corporation has been foMarded to the State Govt and the State Govt. has appointed MD, HSIIDC as
the Nodal Officer for commencing and completing the liquidation proceedings, Further, the process for appointing the
Merchant Banker for delisting procedure of the Corporation has already been initiated.

Further, the Board of Directors of the Corporation in its meeting held on 11.02.2022 had reconstituted the Winding up
Committee, which comprises of the following :

1. Managing Director, HSIIDC Chairman
2. Director of lndustries & Commerce, Haryana Member
3. Nominee from Finance Deptt., Haryana Member

Acknowledgements
The Board of the Haryana Financial Corporation wishes lo place on record its special thanks and gEtitude to Govt. of
Haryana, Department of lndustries & Commerce and Small lndustrial Development Bank of lndia (SlDBl) for their
continuous co-operation and support in all the operationaufinancial matters.

The Board wishes to take the opportunity to thank the Banks and shareholders for extending their support and
cooperation.

The Board of Directors placed on record its appreciation of the contribution made by the outgoing Directors.

The Board placed on record its appreciation for the services rendered by the statf of the Corporation at different levels
during the year. .r,t

For and on behalfflt!.ard of Directors
Dated t 16.02.2024 --lll
Place : Chandigarh Managlnllbirector
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Roport

1.

Annexuro to Dlrectors' Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE/MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSISREPORT

on Corporate Governance

Brief Statemel about Corporatlon/Applicability of Corporate Governance.

Haryana Financial Corporation has been established under the State Financial Corporations' Act, 1951. The

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Corporation. Accordingly as per regulation 15(2) (b) of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Corporate Govemance

as given in regulation 27 and other regulations of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2015 are applicable to the limited extent. As per requirements of the Stock Exchange (BSE) and

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Corporation is making necessary

compliances to the extent applicable /feasible in view of the adhering of the provisions of the State Financial

Corporations Act, 1951 and rules made there under. The Corporation is attending to its customervborrowers,

shareholders and others to the best practices applicable /feasible under the given norms.

Board of Directors

2(a) Composition of Board
The Corporation has been established under the State Financial Corporations Act, 1951 and we are adhering

to the provisions of the said Act. lt is submitted that section 9 of the SFCS Act, 1951 prescribes the detail

about Management, the general superintendence direction and management of affairs and business of the

Financial Corporation shall vest in a Board of Directors which may exercise all powers and do all such acts

and things, as may be exercised or done by the Financial Corporation. Section 10 of State Financial Corporations

Act, 1951 prescribes the composition of Board of Directors of the Corporation. The details of the Directors of
the Corporation as on 31.03.2023 have been given in theAnnual Report separately. As per section'10 ofthe
SFCS Act, 1951 there is a provision of nomination of two Directors by the Govt. of Haryana u/s 10(b), two

Directors to be nominated by Small lndustries Development Bank of lndia (SlDBl) u/s 10(c), two Directors to

be nominated by Banks/insurance companies u/s 10(d), two Directors to be elected by ths shareholders u/s

10(e) onthe basis of percentage of Share Capital held by public shareholders and two Directors to be co-

opted by Board of Directors u/s 10(e) (iv). Further, as per provision of section 15(1) of SFCS Act, 1951 one

of the Director nominated by the State Govt. L/s 10(b) will be nominated as Chairman of the Corporation.

Further as per provisions of section 17 read with section 10(f) of the SFCS Act, 1951, the State Govt. will

appoint the Managing Director of the Corporation. As per the above provisions the State Govt. has nominated

two Directors. SIDBI has nominated one Director against the provision of two Directors. The banks/insurance

companies have nominated two Directors as per provision. Sh. Mohinder Kumar Chopra was appointed as

director elected by the shareholders u/s 10(e) of the SFCS Act, 1951, in 54th AGM held on 07 .07.2022. Ihe
Board has also co-opted three Directors as per provision in the SFCS Act, '1951. Except Managing Director

all other Oirectors are non-executive. The Chairman is also a Non-Executive Director. There was one woman

director as on 31.03.2023 (as on date there are 2 women Directors) on the Board of the Corporation, the list

of which has separately been published in the Annual Report

2(b) Board Meetlngs

The Board of Directors had four meetings during the Financial Yeat 2022-23 as per details given below :

S.No Number of Board Meeting Date of Board Meeting

1 352nd 31.05.2022

2 353rd 30.09.2022

3 354th 29.12.2022

4 355rh 28.03.2023

2
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The Composition of Board during the year under review and detail of meetings during their tenure

alongwith their aftendance, is as under :

S.No. Name of Director No. meetings during their tenure No. meetings attended

1 Shri Viiayendra Kumar, IAS 1 1

2 Shri V Umashankar, IAS 4 2

3 Shri Anand Mohan Sharan, IAS 3 3

4 Smt. G. Komal Kishore, IRS 4 1

5 Smt. Amneet P. Kumar, IAS 4 2

6 Shri Manoj Khatri, HCS 2 2

7 Shri Sudhir Kumar 4 3

Shri Piyush Bhargava 4 2

9 Shri Harvinder Singh 4 2

10 Shri Mohinder Kumar Chopra 3 3

11 Shri Vikas Gupta, IAS 4

2(cl Fldelity & Secrecy
As per provisions of section 40 of SFCS Act, 1951, the fidelity and 5ecrecy certificate and other details were

obtained from the directors and the same have been taken on reco i'd by the Board of the Corporation.

Audlt Committe
The Audit Committee of the Corporation has been constituted/re-constituted by the Board of the Corporation.

The latest constitution of the Audit Committee comprised of three non executive Directors, out of which 2

Directors are independent Director. The scope of the Audit Cornmittee is as per the provisions of Regulation

18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Ftegulations, 2015.

Nomination and Romuneration Committee
The Corporation has constituted Nomination and Remunera.ion Committee comprising of the Non-Executive

Oirectors who are not entitled for any remuneration. ',-he latest constitution of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee comprised of three non-ex€ cutive Directors, out of which 2 directors are

independent Director. The Managing Director of the Corporation is an IAS officer and is appointed by the
State Govt., Haryana and the remuneration payable is in accordance with the terms and conditions
prescribed by the State Govt., Haryana. The other lfirectors are entitled to sitting fee of Rs. 2500/- for
attending Board & other meetings besides TA/DA

As regards remuneration / pay scales and other allowances to the employees, the same are being

sanctioned by the Board on the basis of the State Govt., Haryana and as per provisions of the State

Financial Corporations' Act, 195'l & approved oy HBPE

Shareholders/lnvestors Grievances Commiltee
The Share holders/lnvestors GrievancesJommittee of the Corporation has been constituted/re-
constituted by the Board of the Corporation. The committee comprised Director nominated by SIDBI
u/s'10(c), Director nominated/elected b\ banks/Llc (shareholders mentioned in clause(c) of sub-section

(3) of section 4), Director nominatedielected by the public shareholders mentioned in clause (d) of
sub-section (3) of section 4 read with section 10(d) and '10(e) respectively of the State Financial
Corporations Act, 195'1. The above Directors are non executive and independent Directors.

Risk Management Committee
Pursuent to Regulation 21 (5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, Risk Management Committee is required to

be constituted by the top 1000 listed entities, determined on the basis of market capitalization as at the end of
the immediate preceding financial years and high value debt listed entilies. Corporation does not fall within the

said criteria and hence not conslituted Risk Management Committee.
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7 General Body Meetings
The loc€tion and time for the last three Annual General Meetings were :

Year AGM Location Date Tlme
20192020 53rd AGM HARCO Bank, Sector 178, chandigarh 25.03.2022 '11.30 AM
2020-2021 54th AGM HARCO Bank, Sector 178, Chandigarh 07.07.2022 11.30 AM
2021-2022 55th AGM HARCO Bank, Secto l7B, Chandigarh 25.11.2022 11.30 AM

No postal ballots were used/invited for voting in the above meetings.

Dlsclosures
Disclosures on materlally slgnificant related party transactions
The Corporation has not entered into any materially signiflcant transactions during the year under review which
would have potential conflict of interest between the Corporation and its Promoters, Directors, Management
and/or their relatives in terms of reference of Related Party Transactions.
Penalities by stock exchanges/SEB| for non compliance by the Corporation.
The Bombay Stock Exchange has levied penalties for delay in compliance of Listing Regulations particularly
Regulation 33 for submission of quarterly financial results. ln this regard, Corporation has requested BSE for
waiver of penalty, however the Corporation has taken remedial steps and now the Ouarterly Financial Results
are being placed before the Board and filed timely with BSE Ltd. lt has also been clarified to the Exchange that
the Corporation is in the process of winding up as ordered by the State Government and for which Nodal officer
has also been appointed for completion of liquidation process. Hence, no penalty has been paid to BSE.
It is also pertinent to mention here that the Adjudication proceedings for non- compliance of Minimum Public
Shareholdings ([ilPS) Requirements have been dispensed with by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
(SEBI) vide its letter No. EAO/AO-SM/J RvOW 13388212018 dated 11.12.2018.

Secretarial Audit and Annual Secretarial Compliance Report
Pursuant to the regulation 24Aof SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 Mr. VishalArora, Practicing Company Secretaries
was appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Corporation to conduct a Secretarial Audit and related records for
the years ended 31st March, 2023. The Corporation has obtained the Secretarial Audit Report from Mr. Vishal
Arora, Practicing Company Secretaries and the same is annexed to the Board Report. Further, the Corporation
has also obtained the Secretarial Compliance Report and the same was submitted to the BSE Ltd.
Means of Communicatlon
The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Corporation are published in two newspapers
-'The lndian Express (English Edition) and Dainik Jagran (Hindi Edition), Chandigarh".
The quarterly financial results are also updated on the Website of the Corporation (www.hfcindia.org.in).
The Annual Report containing Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial Statements, Director's
Report, Auditor's Report and other important information is circulated to the members / shareholders. The
Annual Reports are despatched through post,

General Shareholders information
Annual General Meeting
- Date and Time 27th March 2024 at 11.30 AM
- Venue Head Office of the Corporation or as decided at some other

place at Chandigarh
Financial Calendar (Tentatlve)
(from 1st April to 31st March)
The tentative dates for publishing of quarterly results will be as under :

- 30th June, 2022 : by 15th Aug, 2023
- 30th Sept, 2022 : by 15th Nov 2023
- 31st Dec, 2022 : by 15th Feb, 2024
- 3'lst March, 2023 : by 30lh May,2024
Book Closure date 16.03.2024 to 26.03.2024
Dividond payment date (Not applicable)

No dividend has been recommended by the Board
Listing of Shares Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE)
Stock code/Script Code 530927
Stock Market Data
The shares are thinly traded.
The avallable quotes at BSE Rs. 24.65 on 13.07.2011
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Share prlce performance Refer 11.7
Registrar & Transler Agents
M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd., New Delhi has been appointed as the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Corporation for handling the share transfer work in physicalform. All conespondence
relating to share transfer, transmission can be made with them at the following address :

M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.,
'Beetal House', 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre,Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi - 110062,
Phone : 01'l -29961281,29961282, Fax: 0'11-299612U E-mail : beetal@beetatfinancial.com
Dematorialization of shares
The shares of the Corporation are in physical forms. An application was filed by the Corporation to National
Stock Depository Limited (NSDL) for dematerialization of its shares in the year 2006.1n furtherance to the
orders of Board of Directors of the Corporation in its meeting held on 22.07.2019, a demat request was again
filed by the Corporation to NSDL, which has been approved by NSDL and the lSlN issued to the Corporation is
|NE737G01016. Further, 84,100 shares are now dematerialised
Share Transfer System
The Corporation has constituted Share Transfer Committee of the Corporation.The Share Transfer Committee
consists of the follow members

As per SEBI Guklelines, transfer of stEres can be done through demat mode or$y. Shares received by the
Corporation for transmissrbn are sent to Regislrar/Share Transfer Agent (RTA). Ttle RTA after completion of
formalities foruvard he share tEns.nission register containing all the details to he Corporaton for appro l. A
meeting of the Share Trans{erlTransmission Committee is then held to approve the ffansmission(s) and foruard its
minutes to the RTA for necessary action. Thereaffer, the Registrar makes tte endorsement on the share certrrcates
and forwards the share certificates duly tIans{ened to transferee. The same procedure is adopted for the shares
directly received by the RTA.

11.12 Shareholdi rn as on 31st March 2023

11.10

11.11

11.8

1't .9

11.13

't1.14

Category of shareholders as per
section 4(3) of SFCS Act, 195'l

No. of
Shareholders

No. of shares held of
Rs. 10/- each

o/(Ege ol
holdin

11.15

a State Govt. (Haryana) 97 .280/0

b SIDBI 02.o80/o

c Banks, Financial lnstitutions,
lnsurance Co.,Central/State
Govt. lnstitutiongNon Govt.
lnstitutions

0 10%

d Others (Shareholders other than 00.540/.
tho6e refened to in dause a c above

TOTAL 100%

The above pattem was same as on 31.o3.2O22

Outstanding GDR/Warants and Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and likely impact on the equity.
- Nit -
Plant Locations
The Corporation has its Head Office at Chandigarh and 2 Branch Offices in Gurgaon and Panipat. There is no
planumanufacturing unit of the Corporation..
Address for Correspondence
The Shareholders may conespond with the Share Transfer Agent ( the address of which has been given above,
at S.No. 11.9) for their queries with regard to change of address, transfer of shares or at the following address:
The Compliance Officer
Haryana Financial Corporation
Secrelarial Cell, 30 Bays Building , (Ground Floor),
Sector'17- C, Chandigarh-'l60017.
Ph. No. 0172-2714530,2702755-57 Fax No. 0'172-2702666 E-mail: hfcsectt@gmail.com

I

1 Manaqinq Oirector Chairman
2 Executive Director/HSllDC Member
3 Deoutv General Manaoer Member
4 Deouw General Manaoer Member
5 Company Secretary Member

1 20 ,20 ,11 ,6s0
1 43,26,550
I 2,01,700

19'19 1',t,18,200

1930 20,76,58,100



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANAYSIS REPORT

l) Term Lending lnstitution

You are aware that the Haryana Financial Corporation was established under the State Financial

Corporations Act, 195'l as a State level development financial institution to provide financial assistance

to the industrial units and for other activities as per section 25 of the SFCS Act, 1951 relating thereto to
the small scale sectors set up in the State of Haryana in the year 1967.

ll) Risks, Threats and Concerns

Risk means uncertainties about events and their outcomes that could have a material impact on the performance

and projections of the Corporation. The risk is inherent in every business. We have already informed to the

shareholders in the previous report that with the reforms of the financial secto( the traditional area have been

entered into by new entrants i.e. Banks and Non- Banking Financial Companies (NBFCS) who have access

to cheap source of funds. Accordingly, the Corporation was facing stiff competition from NBFCs and Banks. ln
view of the above, the Corporation could not withstand the competition from these institutions due to operational

limitations and accordingly stopped fresh business/ sanction of the loans since May, 2010.

It was already informed to the shareholders in the previous Annual General Meetings that the proposal for

liquidatiorvwinding up of the Corporation has been forwarded to the State Govt. and the State Govt. has appointed

MD, HSIIDC as the Nodal Offlcer for commencing and completing the liquidation proceedings.

h addition to above, there are a number of suit filed cases (pension, arrears of 6th pay commission to staff and

other staff/borrowers cases) pending in the courts which will also affect its profitability.

ll i) Corporatlon's Performance

You are aware that the Corporation's main thrust is now recovery of its loans especially the bad debts.

During the year a sum of Rs. 52.00 lakh has been recovered.

lv) Opportunities/Rosources

As you are aware that the Corporation has since repaid entire outstanding refinance under settlement to

SlDBl. As already informed the Corporation has also repaid all the bonds series due from time to time. So,

there is no outstanding loans against the Corporation as such the Corporation is debt free. There is no interest

liabilrty in this regard.

The Corporation has a number of NPA cases. There are opportunities that some of them may come under

settlement scheme which tantamounts to recovery for the Corporation.

v) lnternal Control System

The Corporation is under winding up process. Therefore, due to paucity of staff, the internal audit is limited to

only certain payments above specified amount.

vi) Human Resources

With the retirement of the staff, lhe staff strength has been reduced from 19 as on 31.03.2022 to 18 as on

3'1.03.2023. The Corporation is making its etforts to reduce the administrative burden and at the same time

motivate the eisting staff and get support from them to discharge their responsibilities.

Certain statements made in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" might be considered forward

looking. These statements are subject to certain risks and actual result may differ.
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Partners

Q O Sfrarma
M A , LL B (A). IP. FCS

Q S Sarin

0s SHARMA SARIN & ASSOCIATE
COMPANY SECRETARIES

OIFrcE

B.Com.,l,L.B , n!FC,lP. FCS

SCO 186-188, Flrst Floor, AdJ. Ghazal Resteurant
Secto t7-C, Glrandlgarh-160 017 (Entry Backsldol
Phone : ol7?-a,012112. 5079239
e.mail : sharnlasarina6gociale@yahoocom

sha r ma sarinollice@9mail. com, cs3harma sarifl@gmall.con
Websils i www calaws-com

COMPTIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

HARYANAFINANACIAT CORPORATION

To

The Members of
Haryana Financial Corporatlon
Chandigarh

ln accordance with the regulations and obligations under Chapter lV of SEB| (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we have examlned all relevant records of Haryana

Financial Corporation (HFC) for the financial year ended on 3l't March, 2023.

We have obtained all the information and explanations whlch to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of certification and have been provided with such records,

documents, certifications etc, as had been required by us,

We certiry that on the basis of the records produced and the explanations Eiven to us by the

Corporation for the purpose of this certificate, has complied with the applicable requirements of

the said SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the extent

applicable to the Corporation which is constituted under a Central statute i.e. State Financial

Corporations Act 1951,

We further state that no lnvestor Grievance was pending for the period exceeding one month
against the Corporation as per the records maintained and produced before us by the Corporation.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future validity of the
Corporation nor efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs
of the Corporation.

For Sharma Sarin &Associates
Compan tarles

Date:06.02,2024
Place: Chandlgarh
UDINr t002285E003383S42

(Pa t
FCS No, 2285
CP No. 2692
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I
VISHAL ARORA

COilPANY SECRETARY

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AI.]DIT REPORT

FORTEE FINANCIAL YEARENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2023

[Pursuaut to section 204(l) ofthe Companies Ac( 2013 and Rule No.9 ofthe Companies
(Appointment atrd Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141

TO
THEMEMBERS,
HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
sEcToR 17,

CHANDIGARH

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit ofthe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good Corporate Practices by HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(hereinafter referred to as "the Corporation"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner thal
provided us a reasonable basjs for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complistrces and
expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION books, paperr,
minute boola, forms and returns frled and other records maintained by the Corporation and
also the information provided by the Corporation, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduet of secretarisl audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the
Corporation has, during the audit period covering the financirl year ended on 31"' lUarch, 2023
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder snd also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance.mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting mede hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute boolis, forms atrd returns filed and other records
maintained by HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION ("the Corporation') for the financial
year ended oD 3l'r March, 2023 accorditrg to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(iD The State Financial Corporation Act1951
(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made

thereunder;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(v) The Reserve Bank ofIndia Act,1934

.\

)
Chd. Off,ce: #651, To'p Floo., Sec. 8-8, Chandigarh. Tel.017246442a8,98742-96288

Email : !t!C!E!gegMliL!9o
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VISHAL ARORA
COilPANY SECRETARY

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board oflndia Act, 1992 ({SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Erchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulatious, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requiremetrts) Regulations, 2009i

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 200E;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Boerd of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agenb) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
clieEti

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia @elisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; and
(h) The Securities and Ercbange Board of Iudia (Buyback of Securities) Regulationq

1998;.
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligetions & diselosure

requirements) regulationg 2015,

(vi) OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS :

(a) The Finance Act 201E.
(b) Prevention of Money Laundering Ac! 2002 and the preveotion of Money-Laundering

(Amendment) Act 2012.
(c) Banking Companies (period of preservation of records) ruleq1985
(d) Bankers Book Evidence Act, 189I
(e) Employee's State Insurance ac{ 1948, and rules made thereunder.
(f) Tbe Employee's Provident Fuid and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and rules

made thereunder,
(g) The Payment of Bonus Ac! 1956, and rules made thereunder,
(h) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
(i) Indian Contrsct Act, 1E72.
(j) The Apprentices Act, 1961.
(k) The Workmen's Compensation act, 1923.
(l) Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Placc (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal)

Acg 2013.

Chd. OfEce: t651" Top Floor, Sec.8-8, Chandigarh. Tel. 0172-46442#, 98742
Emall: csteamva@Emall.com

C!
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YISHAL ARORA
COMPANY SECRETARY

(mlThe Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Securities Interest Act" 2002

(n) The Public Fiuancial Institutions (obligations as to Fidelity and Secrecy) Act,1983
(o) The Credit Information Companies (Regulation) Act, 2005
(p) Tbe State Bank oflndia Act, 1955

(q) The Income Tax Act, 1961

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

(i) Secretgrial Standards issued byriThe Institute ofCompany Secretaries oflndia"

(ii) The listing agreement rnd Securities and Exchange Board oflndie (listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requiremenh) Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company with
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited @SE) and National Stock Exchatrge (NSE),

COMPLUNCE OF CONDITION OF CORPORATE GOWRNANCE IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGEMENT. OAR EXAMINATION WAS
LIWTED TO PROCEDARES AND IMPLEMENTATION THEREOF, A.DOPTED
BY TTIE CORPORATION FOR ENSURING TIIE COMPLANCE OF THE
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE , IT IS NEITHER AN AUDIT NOR
AN EXPRESSION OF OPINION ON TTIE FINANCAL STATEMENTS OF THE
CORPORATION.

Qualifications:

During the period under review the corporation has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulatious w.r,t the above meutioned acts whichever are.applicable and rules apart from
the following observations:

a) The provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the CorporatioD as the
Corporation is not registered under the Companies Act.

b) The applicability of the Secretarial Audit is required as per the Listing requirem€nts.
c) As the Corporation is not registered under the Companies Act therefore the scope of this

audit is limited to compliance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Compliances of
State Financial Corporation Act, 1951.

The Corporation is a Goveinment Sector Undertaking established under a special law: There are
procedural and administrative delays found regarding the compliance during the conduct ofthe
AudiL The requirements ofthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations have not been fully complied because
of administrative problems and Corporation beitrg Dot into eny actiye business.

The management has informed us that the procedural requirements are not complied because of
the paucity of stalf and no new employment is m8de. Further to this as informed by the

Chd. Offlce: #651, ToiFloor, Sec.8-8, Chandigarh. Tel, 0172-46M288,98
Emall: csteamva(AEmail.com

''\, ,: ,,.

:.: .i:rt;a i'; !1
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VISHAL ARORA
COIIPANY SECRETARY

Management the delisting ofsecurities ofthe Corporation is utrder the active consideration of the
State Government and all these factors summed up has caused delays in the compliances.

d) There have been occasioilal delays in complirnce with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatious 2015 with respect to the followitrg:

I) Regulation 29 The Corporation has not furnished the Notice of Board Meeting to Stock
Exchange.

I[) Regulation 44 The Submission ofvoting result to Stock Exchange has not been done. Th€
Corporation is required to provide e voting fscility to its shareholders which is not being done.

The other observations with respect to the Statutory Book apart from the State tr'iDancial
Corporation Act , l95l are based upon the certification received from various departEent heads.

This report is to be resd with Ey letter ofeyen date which is annexed as 
(Annexure A" and forms

and integral pErt of this report.

:,?
I'

i:

co
FCS NO, 4566

cP NO.3645

TARY

PLACE: CHAIYDIGA.RII
DATE:07.09.2023

UDIN: F004s66E000963260

chd. Office: #551, Top Floor, Sec. &B, Chandlgarh. Te|.017245442A8,98742-96248
Em.lli csteamva@qmall.com
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VISHAL ARORA
COilPANY SECRETARY

"Annexure -A"

TO
THEMEMBERS,
HARYA}IA TINANCIAL CORPORATION
sEcToR 17,

CHANDIGARH

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

l. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the mansgement of the
company. My respon'sibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based

on my audit,
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable rssuratrce about the correcttress of the contenb of secretarial records, The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facb are reflected in
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and prrctices, I followed, provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion,

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of linancial records end books of
accounts of the company.

4. Whelever required, I hove obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and reguhtions and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws. Rules,
regulations, standards are the responsibility of the management My examination was

limited to the extent ofverificatior of procedures on test basis,

5. The secretarisl sudit report is neither an rssurance as to the future viability of the
company nor 9I !h9 efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs Pany.

,.lJ

COMP
FCS NO.4566
cP NO.3645

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATE:07.09.2023

IJDIN: F004565E000963260

Chd. Offlce: #651, Top Floor, Sec. &8, Chandigarh. Te|.01724644288,98742-9628A
Er"all: csteamva@gmall.com
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Prem Ravinder & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chandigarh
Date t 13-10-2023

I6, Berkeley Square, Level-2, Plot N0.24
Industrial Park Phase-l,Chandigarh-I 60002,

Auditor's Certifi cate (F .y .2022 -23)

In accordance with the provisions of section 37(1) ofthe State Financial Corporations Act,195l, we have audited
the Balance Sheet of Haryana Financial Corporation as at 3lMarch, 2023 ail also tle annexed Profit and Loss
Account for the years ended on the date.

We conducted our audit in accordaace with auditing standard generally accepted in India. In our opinion and to
tle best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The operations of Haryana Financial Corporation have been conducted in acoordance with provisions of
the SFCs Acgl95l.

b) The income recognition, asset classification and provisioning have been done as per the guideiines issued

by SIDBI from time to time.

c) The investment of surplus fund is made in accordance with the prudential norms laid down by the Board

ofDirectors.

d) Authentication of Calculate oI CRhil and assessntent of capital adequacy ratio in the 'Notes on
Accounts' attached to the Balance Sheet and various other ratio/ items have been disclosed in the 'Notes

ofAccounts' (Schedule Q- Point P)

e) The corporation has no Govt. guarantee outstauding as on 31.03.2023 as the accouot with SIDBI has

already been settled.

f) The level of risk management practices and compliance to regulatory directives issued by SIDBI with
regard to exposur€ norns, segregation ofrefinanced assets is not applicable because the corporation is in
the process of winding up and it has repaid/seBleC entire refinance with SIDBI. In view of the above, the
corporation has not taken any step with regard to ttre valuatron of loan assets .However at ttre time of
setllement or sale of mortgaged assets, valuation ofassets is being done on case to case basis.

g) All dre lrcans & Advance of the Corporation , financial statements and sa.laried to staff have been
computerized.

Further, there is no adverse observation/ qualifications in our Auditor's Report, We have an unmodified opinion
in respect of Contingent Liabilities as rnentioned in para B of Scbedule Q ofNotes on Accounts and in respect of
;)drterial Unce(ainty Related to Going Concern of the corporation as reflected in para C of Schedule Q of Notes
on Accounts ofthis Iinancial statements, This may be considered as a nil report.

For Prem Revinder & Co.
Accountants

on No. 006573N
C5

5ls tXt
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PREM RAVINDER & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

OFFICE : '16, BERKELEYSQURE, LEVEL2, PLOTNO.24.
INDUSTRAL PARK, PHASE-I, CHANDIGARH.I60002

The Members,
Haryana Financial Corporation
Chandigarh

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Haryana Financial Corporation (HFC), which comprise
of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

1. Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibililies for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Corporalion in accordance with the Code of Elhics issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

2. Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Corporation's Management is reponsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and the cash flows of the Corporation in accordance
with the accounting standards and principles generally accepted in lndia and as per the requirements of Small lndustries
Development Bank of lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the act for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
3. Auditor's responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia and provisions of section 37 of the State Financial Corporations Act 1951 as amended by SFCS (Amendment) Act
2000. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the fiinancial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedure selected depend upon the auditor's .iudgement , including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Corporalion's preparalion of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Corporation has in place an adequate intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion
on the financial statements. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error , and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
4, Emphasls of Mattir
We draw attention to the Paragraph B of Schedule -Q' (Notes on Account) in regards to Contingent Liabilities as under
a) Note no. B(l) regarding contingent liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute-amount indeterminate.
b) Note no. B(2) regarding Liability in respect of claim lodged against the Corporation by ex-employeesi pensioners to
the extent of Rs. 4.42 crores (approx.) not acknowledged and other court cases/appeals filed by the employees/ex-
employees/pensioners against which amount is indeterminate.There is a Contingent liability amounting to Rs.'123.49
lacs in respect of claims lodged by LoaneevAuction purchasers. The Corporation is generally unable to reasonably
estimate possible loss for proceedings or disputes other than estimated.
Other Current Assets includes Rs. 224.08 lacs deposited with lncome Tax Department against demand for Financial
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years 1980-81 to '1982-83 and the Corporation has filed appeals (separately for each years) before Hon'ble Punjab and
Haryana High Court. The matter is sub-judice, no provision against this amount has been made in the books of account.
c) Note no. M of Schedule jQ' (Notes on Accounts) which discloses that the Corporation has maintained Fixed Assets
Purchaser register, where all items of fixed assets are entered. Further as the purchases are of meager amount , no
separate physical verification of fixed assets is being done by the Corporation.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matter
5. lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report theron.
The Corporation's Board of Directors and Management is responsible foi the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the informaion included in the Corporation's Annual Report but does not include the flnancial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do nol express any form of assurance conclusions theron
ln connection with our aud of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staiements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otheMise appears to be materially mistated. lf, based on the work we have
performed, we ccnclude that there is a matenai misstatement of this other information we are required to report the fact
and we have nothing to report in this regard

6. Material Uncertainity Related to Going Concern
In preparing the financial statements, rnafldgem?rrt rs iesponsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicabie, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.
We draw attention to the Paragraph C of Schedule -'Q'(Notes on Accor]nts) which discloses that the Corporation has
recommended to the State Govt. for wlndin-q up/liquidation u/s 45 cf SFCS Act, 1951. Further the State Govt. has
appointed Managing Oirector HSIIDC as Noc.irl Officer for con'pleting the formalities of winding up. The board of directors
constituted a committee under the chairinanship of Director of lndustries & Commerce, Haryana for the winding up
purpose and the committee is now reconstitrited under Chairmanship of Managing Director, HSllDC. Further, the State
Govi. has decided to delist the shares of the Corpoi?tion from Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and request ,or
relaxation from detailed procedure of delisting of shares was made with SEBI. The SEBI has granted relaxations from
applicability of certain provisions of Delisting Regulations, 2021 subject to fulfillment of certain conditions. The Board
has further requested HSIIDC to take further action for hiring of Merchant banker for delisting of equity shares of HFC
from Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in accordance wrth SEBI delsting guidelines.
These events, conditions and matters indicate that a material uncertainity exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

7. Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true & fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles laid down by SIDBI for SFCS and generally accepted in lndia ;

a) ln the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at 31st March, 2023
b) ln the case ol the Statement o, Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit of the Corporation of the year for the year

ended on that date, and
c) ln the case of the Cash FIow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
On the basis of our audit subject to Notes on Accounts as contained in Schedule 'Q", we report that :

a) We have sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the best to our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from Branches.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of accounts and with the returns received from the Branches.

d) ln our oprnion the aforesaid Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements comply with
the Accounting Standards and guide lnes issued by SIDBI for SFCS fron] time to time.

e) The transactions of the Corporation that have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Corporation.
ror Prem Ravinder & Co.
Chartered Accou[tants

n No.0 573N

Chandigarh
13th October, 2023

hrv G{rg

157t8No.
er)

J

cttsrt€red

Place
Dated
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As al 3'1.03.2022
(Amount in Rs.) A

1

2,076,581,000
'r65,826,950

2
447 ,174,397
't'ts ,044 ,028

2,804,626,375 Total

18,s52,659
1,450,000.000

7'l,850,963

45,144,180
294,613,761

5,509,915
58,511,227

860,443,670

2,804,626,375

HARYANA FINANGIAL CORPORATION, CHANDIGARH

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3{ST MARCH, 2023
Particulars
EQUITY & LIABILITIES Schedule

Shareholders' funds
a) Share capital
b) Reserves and surplus

Current liabilities
a) Other cunent liabilities
b) Provisions

B

(-
D

As at 31.03.2023
(Amount in Rs.)

2.076.581.000
165,826,950

444,056,830
115,807,085

2,802,27 1 ,865

B ASSETS

'l Non+urrent assels

a) Fixed assets
b) Non-current investments

2 Loans and Advancss

3 Current Assets

a) Current investments - Shares
b) Cunent investments - Fixed Deposits
c) Cash and bank balances
d) Other current assets

4 Profit and Loss Accounts

Total

Notes on Accounts a
Note : The Schedules referred to above form integral part oI the Balance Sheet

A,^,1""-l
Hamam Singh na

Man
rg. IAS
Dir-.cic.

E
F

G

H

H
I

J

K

16 888.426
1,450.000 000

45.'14d 480

278.992.5s9
15.982.785
69.3.13.549

853.194.9C9

Vandana Jindal
Dy. General Manager Company Secretary

FCi:::r-:l
Membershl! \itr :':-'!
Firm Regd. Nc aa::-lr,,J

:235'l5718BGv!X-=57C

o

Chandigarh

13th October, 2023

Place:
Dated :

20

UDIN

2,802,271.865



HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION, GHANDIGARH

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

For the year ended
31.03.2022

(Amount in Rs.)

309,356,776

44,O13,324

353,370, t00

2,583,s91

42,128,277

7,089,636

1,444,733

47,156,778

100,403,015

252,967,085

47,156,778

0

0

42,100,964

784,072

40,000,000

3,250

217,235,577

1.05

INCOME

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total Revenue

OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE

Other Financial & Misc. Expenses

Employees Benefit Expenses

Administrative Expenses

Depreciation

Leasing Assets Written Off

Total Expenditure

Schedule

L

M

For the year ended
31.03.2023

(Amount in Rs.)

5,270,008

44,177 ,592

49,447,600

449,594

35,255,672

7,574,272

1,260,893

0

44,540,43'l

4,907,169

0

1't0,400

3,100,649

0

473,457

0

0

N

o
P

E

Protit / (Loss) before provisioning

Add : Provision Against NPAS Leasing Assets Written Back

: Provision Against lnvestments Written Back

: Excess provision Against lncome Tax Written Back (FY 2O21-22)

Less : Provision Against lnvestments

: Provision Against NPAS Loans Assets

: Provision for lncome Tax

. Additional Provision for lncome tax - FY 2019-20

Net Profit /(Loss)

Notes on Accounb O

7,244,761

Earning Per Share 0.03

Note : The Schedules referred to above form integral part of lhe Profit & Loss Account

,A-.a",."''+

Chandigarh

13th October, 2023

Vandana Jindal
Dy. General Manager

Hamam Singh na
Company Secretary ,"#***,

o

Vaibhav Garg
FCA (Partner)

Membership No.515718
Firm Regd. No. 06573N

r23515718BGVNXT7570

Charte
tra

Place :

Dated : UDIN



As at 31.03.2022
Amount (Rs.)

2,116,921,OOO
40,340,000

3,000.000,000

Authorised

300,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10i- each

lssued And Subscribed

2,'110,655,000 a) 211,065,500 (Previous year 211,065,500) Equry
Shares oI Rs.10/- each issued under section 4 of
SFCS' Act, 195'l

b) 626,600 Shares of Rs.10/- each issued
under Section 4A(1) of the SFCS'Act,'1951

6,266,000 as special class of shares.

2,116,921,000

Schedule 'A - Share Capital

Paid-Up

lssued & Subscribed
Less : Amounl Forfeited - 4,034,000 equity shares of Rs.10i- each

Balance 207,658,100 (Previous year 207,658,100)
shares of Rs.10l each

2,110,655,000

6,266,000

2,116,921 ,000
40,340,000

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs.)

3,000,000,000

2,1 16,921 ,C00

11,767 ,013

105,5'10,000

25,000,000

573,937

22,976,000

165,826,950

2,076,581,000 2,076,581,000

2,070,315,000 a) 207,031,500 (Previous year 207,031,500) Equity Shares 2,070,315,000
of Rs.10l each under section 4 of SFCS'Act,1951
fully paid up.

6,266,000 b) 626,600 Shares of Rs.10/- each issued under
section 4A(1) of the SFCS'Act, 1951 as special
class of shares.

2,076,581,000 Total

6,266,000 2,076,581,000

2,076,581,000

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs-)

Schedule 'B' - Reserve and Surplus

a) Special Reserve for the purpose of
Section 36(1)(viii) of the lncome Tax Act,1961

Gross Amount
Less : Utilised towards povisioning for NPAs in earlieryears

b) Share Premium

c) Special Reserve Fund (Section 35A of SFCS'Act )

d) Reserve under clause 91(vii) of General Regulation of HFC

e) Shares Forfeiture Reserve

Tota I

i

i
itAs at 3't.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

178,567,013
166,800,000

11,767 ,O13

'105,510,000

25,000,000

573,937

22,976,O00

165,826,950

178,567,013
166,800,000

22



As at 31.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

55.196,622

0

14,640,954

119,769,468

222,445,297

10,050,000

3,579,546

6,900,000

21,465
340,812

16,242

2.835,429

97,160

2,550,776

8,730,626

447,174,397

Schedule 'C' - Other Current Liabilities

a) Other Liabilities

Dividend Payable

Provision against Gratuity

Provision against Leave Encashment

Sundry Deposits

Advance from HSIIDC - Sale of properties

Earnest Money

Borrowers' lmprest

Security Deposrt

Stale Cheques

GST payable

TDS on GST payable

Provision against expenses payable

b) State Government Funds (As an Agency)
1) Subsidies :

Credit Linked Capital Subsidy

State Subsidy

2) Balance Amount - Seed Money Agency/Rls

Total

Schedule 'D' - Provisions

i) Provision for Non-performing Loan Assets

Opening balance

Add : Provision during the year

ii) Provision for non-performing leasing assets
Opening balance
Less : Proyision adjusted against writing off assets

iii) Provision against Claims Recoverable (Loans cases)

Opening balance
Add : Provision during the year

iv) Provision for diminution in value of lnvestments :

Opening balance
Add : Provision during the year

Less : Excess provision provided in earjier years wriften back

97,160

2,550,776

As at 3l.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

55,196,622

678,748

15,00s,'r 63

119,12't,838

222,445,297

10,050,000

2,032,650

6,900,000

0

111,688

1,'135,928

2,647,936

8,730,626

444,056,830

0

As at 31.03.2022
Amount (Rs.)

71,092,562
758,438

71,851 ,000

47,',t56,778
47,156,778

71,851,000
873,4s7

47,156,778
47 ,156,778

As at 31.03.2023
Anount (Rs.)

72,724,457

1,092,064

41,990,564

0

1,066,430
25,634

1,092,0M

1,092,064
0

0

42,100.964
0

42,100,9U
0

110,400

42,100,964

115,044,028 Total

,a

115,807,085



No
Parliculars WDV as on

01.04.2022

i1)

Assels pulto use for

more lhan less lhan
180 days 180 days

(2) {3)

Soldi
Transfercd

dudng

lhe year
(4)

Liability
written

ofi Value

(s)

Raie of
Dep.

% age

(6)

ToEl

oep.
dudng

fhe year
(t)

WDV as

crl

31 A3 2423

(e)

A) Land & Buildins

1. Land

2. Building - Office

5,752lfi
11,660,838

0

0

0

0

0

0

5,752,158

11,660,838

0

10

0

1i66.085

5.752,158
10.494 753

T&t 17,412,996 0 0 0 0 17.412 996

10

10

10

10

1,166,085 16 246,911

B) Furniture & Fittings
1. Fumiturc
2. Safes,Cabinets &

Padlocks

3. Misc.

4. Electnc Frttings

236,408

88,509

55.007

472,157

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

,6603

1 29,827

0
55,007

220,000

106,581

88,509

0

255,817

10,658

8,851

0

25,399

95.923

79.658

0

230,4i8

TcEl 852,081 0 3,660 404,834 0 450,907 44.908 405.399

C) Plant & tilachinery

l.Compulers

2 Typer,Ir'Es,Dudcabs eb

3.StaffCars & ieep
4.Bicycles

756

257,065

1A11

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

755

0

1A11

28,351

0

257,065

0

40

15

i5
15

i1,340

0

38.560

0

17,011

0

I

Total 287.582 0 0 2,166 0 285,416 49,900 235 516

Grand Total . (A+g+C) 18,552,659 0 3,660 407,000 0 18,149,319 1,260,893

20,168,550 0 70,300 211,458 0 19,997,392 1,444,733

Schedule 'E' - Fixed Assets

Previous Year

(Amount n Rs.)

16,888,426

18,552,659

F\ 2021-22 FY 2022-23

0

Total Oepreciatlon
Total WDV (A+B+C+D)

Particulars

WDVof
Equip.nents

leasedas

ol
01.M 202

Addltions

Duringlhe

Year

Leasing

Assets

writEn ofi

Valueason

31.03 2023

Lease

Rentals

Received

Dudng

the Year

lntsresl

outot

Renbls

Received

Pnncrpaloulof

renlals

Chargedto
Depredalron

!!D J cf

Equicrnenls

leased as on

31.C3.2023

D) Leasing Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

17 i156,778 0 17,156,778 0 0 0 0PreviousYear

24

I ,444,7 33
18,552,659

1,260.893
16,888,426



As at 31.03.2022
Arnount (Rs.)

1,450,000,000

1,450,000,000

Schedule 'F' - Non+urrent lnvestments

lnvestments (As per annexure to Schodule 'F' & 'H') :

lnvestment in the Equity of Haryana Power Generation CoIp. Ltd

Tota I

Schedule 'G' - Loans and Advances

69,449,457

3,275,000

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs.)

1,450.000,000

As at 31.03.2023
(tunount Rs.)

72,724,457

As at 31.03.2022
(Amount Rs.)

68,575,963

3,275,000

_21,999,993.

As at 31.03.2022
Amount (Rs.)

As at 3l.03.2022
Amount (Rs.)

58,404

5,451,511

0

5,509,9't5

45,144,180 i)

294,6't3,761 ii)

339,757,94'l

45,144,180

72,724,457

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs.)

45,1M,180
278,992,559

As at 3'1.03.2023
Amount (Rs.)

0

7 ,482,785

8,500,000

15,982,785

Loans & advances

Adhoc Limit - Boughtout Deals

Tota I

Schedule 'H' - Current lnvestments

lnvestments (As per annexure to Schedule'F'& 'H') :

Unquotod

Fixed Deposits with Banks

Tota I

Schedule 'l' - Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in hand

Balance with Schedule Banks

r) ln Currenusaving Accounls

ii) Short Term Deposib

Tota I

1,450,000,000

324,136,739



As at 31.03.2022
nmount (RsJ

70,000
292.945
500,000

3,421,301
0

140,712

2,876,540
0

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

't .o77 .679 .247

217 ,235,577

860,44t,670

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

720,452

6,442,004

302,194,320

309,356,776

7,048,576
7,430,044
7,929,497

139,963
4,501,773

0

234,762
9,284,160

't4,640,954

58 .s',t't ,227 Tora I

7,048,576

7,430,044
7,929,497

185,437
9,732,445

860,443,670

7,244,761

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs.)

66,000
297,446

0

0

1,722,989
140,712

0

6,521,950

22,408,117
218.O48

5,256,636
9,000,479

9,917,882
13,790,290

69,340,549

For the YEar Ended
31.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

853,198,909

853,198,909

Schedule 'J' - Other Current Assets

Staff Loans
Advance against expenses
Sale Tax deposited against demand (Pending in appeals)
TDS - Financial Yeat 2021 - 22
TDS - Financial Yeat 2022- 23
lncome Tax Refund -FY 2019-20
lnmme Tax Refund -FY 2020-21
lncome Tax Refund -FY 2021-22
lncome Tax deposited against demand (Pending in appeal)

Financial year 1980-81

Financial year 1981-82
Financial year 1982-83

Security Deposits
Claims recoverable
Rent due but not received
lnterest Accrued but not due :

On Staff advances
On Deposits

Funds with LIC - Leave Encashment Policy

Schedule 'K' - Profit and Loss Accounts

Accumulated loss as per last Balance Sheet

Less I Net Profit for the year

Total

Schedule 'L'- Revenue from Operations

Interest lnmme on Loans & Advances
Amount received out of bad debits written off

Profit on Sale of Shares

Total

For the Year Ended
31.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

972,905

4,297,103

0

26

5,270,008



For the year erded
31-03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

5,756

280,740

1,351

'10,717,686

295,866

32,7't1 ,925

4,013,324

For the year ended
31.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

2',t,957

7,094

2,100,540

100,000

354,000

2,583,591

Schedule 'M' - Other lncome

Miscellaneous Income

lnterest lncome on :

lncome Tax Refunds

Statf Advances

Deposits with Banks

Dividend on lnvestments

Rental lncome

Tota I

Schedule'N' - Other Financial & Misc. Expenses

Bank Charges

Demat Charges

Brokerage & UndeMriting Commission

Delisting Charges

Stock Exchange Fee

Tota I

Schedule'O' - Employees Benefit Expenses

Salaries & Allowances : Other Staff

Payment to Security Agency (Outsourcing Stafi)

Contribution to Staff Provident Fund

Proyisioning- Gratuity / Leave Encashment

Gratuity Leave

Leave Encashment

Total

Gratuity/Leave Encashment Premium

Gratuity Payment

Leave Salary

Leave travelling Concession

Medical Expenses

Staff Welfare

Pension

EDLI Premium

Administrative Expenses on Provident Fund
Total

215,740

17,725,518

446,469
1,212,401

For ttE year ended
3't.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

5,950

17,941,273

20,000

26,210,369

44,177,592

For lhe year enH
3r.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

4,144

91,450

0

0

354,000

449,594

For tfE year erded
31.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

23,670,750

3,405,041

2.037 ,064

For the year erded
31.03.2023

Amount (Rs.)

22,209,573

3,228,530

1,893,853

1,658,870

4,349

124,718

0

551.0'12

1,328,452

65,445

4,070,883

16,275

1n3.712

1,095,128

13,096

3,212,109

794,385

1 ,100,814
2,103,314

'106,598

4,463,933

19,275

106.770
42,128,277 35255,6?2_
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For the year erded
t1.03.2022

Amount (Rs.)

Schedule 'P' - Administrative Expenses

Travelling and other E&enses :

a) Staff & Others

b) Directors & Committee Members

Directors' Meetings Expenses

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity etc.
Postage, Telegram & Telephone

Printing & Stationery
Computer Expenses

Publicity & Business Promotion

Repairs and Renewals - Office Equipments

Repairs and l\4aintenance - Statf Cars

Legal Charges

Books & News Papers

Professional Charges

Audit Fee

Entertainment
Other Expenses - SeMce Tax/VAT

Security Charges (Guards at units under possession)

Fa lhe year erded
31.03.2023

Amount (RsJ

256,172

31,593
1,446,089

196,488

347 ,849
46,764

75,350

83,484

469,884

906,517

13,099

305,742

50,000

36,814
0

3,308.427

7,574,272

'r08,851

0

9,210

648,769

290,008
362,735

39,036

160,688

107 ,007
240,153

613,495

18,054

1,032,785

50,000
18,962

104,296

3,285,587

7,089,636 Total

176,172

80,000
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A

Schedule -'Q'
Notes on Accounts
Significant Accounting Policies

1 The Financial Stratements of the Corporation are prepared on Accrual basis except for lnterest on
NPAS which has been accounted for on receipt basis as per RBI guidelines.

2 The amount received ftorn tlE bonofleIs agaird barE ard advarEes is applop{bbd in tre fdblr/irE qdels:

i) l\iliscellaneous Expenses

ii) lnterest

iii) Principal

3 As per policy in respect of mortgaged properties, the Auction Purchaser has to make the payment
within 3 months from the date of sale confirmation. However, in some exceptional cases, the Managing Director
may give exension in payment of sale consideration for a further period of I months with interest @ 13% p.a.
compounded on monthly basis. The possession of the unit is handed over to the Auction Purchaser after
receipt of full amount of bid.

4 The Corporation introduced settlement policies namely, ' The Policy for Compromise Settlement of
Chronic Non-Performing Assets ( Ooubtful Loan Accounb ) of Haryana Financial Corporation-2o21 " and "The
Policy for Compromise Settlement of Loss Accounts of Haryana Financial Corporation- 2O2f in the financial
yeat 2O2'l- 22 which were valid upto 31.03.2022 to reduce NPAS / written off portfolios. Presently there is no
settlement policy for settlement of NPAs.

5 Retirement Benefits
i) Gratuity to statf is covered under the Group Gratuity Scheme of Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia.
During the cunent financial year a sum of Rs.4.46 lakh has been shown as e&ense on account of provision-
gratuity liability, Rs. 2.32 lakh was received on account of employer contribution against gratuity in case of
employee on deputation and the entire amount of Rs,6.78 lakh (Rs.4.46 lakh + Rs.2.32 lakh) is payable to LIC
and shown in Schedule'C'- Other Curent Liability. As per actuarial valuation of Life lnsurance Corporation of
lndia (LIC) as on 31 .03.2023 the amount payable is Rs. 6.78 lakh and fund value lying with LIC towards above
gratuity fund is Rs.1,2 1,46,876.

Leave Encashment to statf is covered under the Group Leave Encashment Scheme of Life lnsurance
Corporation of India (LlC). As per books of accounts total liability towards Leave Encashment at ttle end of year
is Rs.1,50,05,163^ shown in Schedule'C'- Other Current Liability. Against this liability the fund size of Leave
Encashment Policy with LIC is Rs.1,37,90,290/- shown in Schedule 'J'- Other Cunent Assets. The balance
amount payable to LIC comes to Rs-'12,14,8731- (Rs.1,50,05,163/- - Rs.1,37,90,290/-). As per actuarial
valuation of LIC the amount payable to LIC at the end of the year is Rs.12,14,873/- (Rs.12,12,40'l /- provisioning
+ Rs.2,4721- policy premium). The detail of fund size with LIC is as under:

Amount in Rs

Ouring the year a provision ol Rs.'12,12,4O11- towards liability of Leave Encashment has been made in the
books of accounts.

Opening fund batance with LIC 146/l09v

Add: Eamings credited by LIC 887534

Less : Ctaims received from LIC 172fi20

Less : Fund management expenses 17178 1738198

Ctosing fund batance with LIC 13n0?w
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6

At the time of retirement the Corporation is paying Leave Encashment maximum upto'10 months of salary (last
pay drawn plus applicable DA). Similarly Gratuity is also paid maximum upto 16.5 months to other staff (17.5
months in case of class lV employees) of salary (last pay drawn plus applicable DA).

The basis of actuarial valuation for Gratuity and Leave Encashment considered by LIC are as under

VALUATION METHOD Projected Unit Credit Method

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) ultimate

Withdrawal Rate 1ok lo 3oh depending on aqe

Discount Rate 7Y6 P.a

Salary Escalation 7o/o

ii. lvlonthly matching contribution towards Employees Provident Fund is remifted to the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner, Chandigarh as per provisions of the Employees Provident Fund
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and is charged to profit and loss account.

Asset Classification and Proyisioning
i) Loans and Advances have been categorised and provisioning has been made as per guidelines
received from Small lndustries Development Bank of lndia (SlDBl) which are as under :

Standard Assets
Asset Classiflcation Age of Defaultfor Principal

and/or lnterest (in monthE)
Provlsionlng on Loans
Outstanding (%age)

Standard 0-3 o.25

Standard Upgraded A,/c
and Restructured A,/c 0-3 5.00

Non-Performlng Assets
Asset Classiflcation Period as NPA Provisionlng on Loans

Outstandlng (%age)

Sub-standard Up to 6 months '15.00

Sub-standard 6 months to 1 year 25.00

Doubtful-l 2nd yeat 40.00

Doubtful-ll 3rd & 4th year 100.00

Doubtful-lll Above 5 year 100.00

Loss No Security available 100.00

ii) As per guidelines issued by SIDBI in respect of investments in equity shares (available
for sale ), valuation has been done as per market rate, which is the price of the script available
from trades / quotes on the stock exchange. Those scripts for which current quotations are not

available or where the shares are not quoted on stock exchange, have been valued at book value
ascertained from their latest Balance Sheets.ln case the latest Balance Sheet is not available, the
shares have been valued at Rs. 'll- per company. ln case of lnvestment in equity shares (held to
maturity) valuation has been done at acquisition price.(Reference Annexure to Schedule -'F'&'H')
iii) The provisioning has been made without giving the ettect of the amount tying in the Sundry
Deposits under Schedule-'C'- Other Current Liabilities.

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on written down value method at the rates prescribed
under provisions of lncome Tax Rules 1962.

7
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B Contingent liabilities
'l Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute - amount indeterminate.
2. the contingent liabilities in respect of claims lodged against the Corporation by ex-employees/

pensioners ( 7 cases ) are to the extent of Rs.4.42 crore (approx.) not acknowledged. ln addition to
above there are 20 court cases / appeals filed by the employees i ex-employees / pensioners against
which amount is indeterminate,
Further, there is contingent liability amounting to Rs,'123.49 lakh in respect of claims lodged by

Loanees/Auction purchasers. The corporation is generally unable to reasonably estimate possible

loss for proceedings or disputes other than estimaled, including where parties have not claimed an

amount of damages. There is uncertainty as to the outcome of pending appeals or legal c€ses
pending at any stage.
A sum of Rs.224.08 lakh Shown in Other Assels Schedule 'J' - Other Current Assets' deposited with

lncome Tax Department agalnst demand for Financial Years 1980-81 to '1982-83 and the Corporation
has filed appeals before Hon'ble High Court against the orders of lncome Tax department. Since the
matter is sub-judice, no provision against this amount has been provided in the books of accrunts.

3 The sale tax assessment for the financial year 2007-08 was also completed and an additional demand
of Rs. 60.01 lakh was raised. The Corporation filed appeal before the Court of Jt. ETC(A), Ambala
against the above demand. The case was remanded back to Assessing Authority, Panchkula for
fresh decision vide orders dt.19.03.2013 of appellate authority. The fresh decision of sale tax department
is still awaited. The Sale Tax number was surrendered on 05j22014 and the sale tax returns were
filed till FY 2014-15 and no assessment is pending.

4. The Corporation auctioned mortgaged property in case of M/s S.K.Wood Products, Yamuna Nagar at
a price of Rs.56.00 lakh. The auction purchaser deposited an amount of Rs.16.00 lakh and failed to
deposit the remaining amount. The Corporation forfeited the amount of Rs.16.00 lakh. Auction purchaser

filed a case against the Corporation and the same was decided against the Corporation. An appeal

with the Higher Court was filed by the Corporation and the same has been decided in favour of the

Corporation on'l 0.08.2023.

5. The lncome Tax Department has raised demand of Rs. 58.97 crore u/s 271(1)(c)and 147 t.w.s.144 in
respect of assessment year 2013-2014,2O14-20'15 and 2O15-2016. The Corporation hasfiled appoals
against these demands and the same are pending with CIT(AyITAT.

The Corporation decided to transfer its Corporate Office Building at Sector 6, Panchkula to HSIIDC at
sale consideration of Rs. 27.51 crore. The Corporation received advance of Rs.22.24 crore uplo
3'1.03.2023. The balance amount of Rs. 4.99 crore after deducting TOS of Rs. 0.28 crore has been

received on'l,9.07.2023.

The Corporation has recommended to the State Govemment for its winding up/ liquidation u/s 45 of
SFCS Act 1951. The State Government has appointed Managing Director HSIIDC as Nodal Officer for
completing the formalities of winding up.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation in its meeting held on 22.07.2019 constituted a Committee
under the chairmanship of the Director of lndustries & Commerca, Haryana to give its recommendations
regarding stepsi modalities regarding winding up of the Corporation considering legaU financial aspect
and to give detailed modalities/ steps for liquidating all the assets (including loan assets) and liabilities
(including court cases) of the Corporation. A total of three meetings of the Committee were held on
17.09.2019, 26.09.2019 & 14.10.2019.

c
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The Board of Directors of the Corporation in its meeting held on 11.02.2022 teconstituted the Committee
for winding up as under :

1. Managing Director, HSIIDC Chairman

2. Director of l&C, Haryana l\ilember

3. Nominee from Finance Deptt., Haryana lvlember

First meeting of Winding up Committee was held on 16.'12.2022 at 12.30 PM. in the Office of N4D,

HSllDC, Sector- 6, Panchkula under the Chairmanship of MO, HSIIDC.

The State Govt., Haryana (being Promote) has decided to delist the shares of the Corporation from
BSE. ln furtherance to that, a request for rela€tion from detailed procedure of delisting pursuant to
Regulation 42 of SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 has been filed by lndustries

Deptt., Haryana with SEBI vide Letter dated 11.02.2022 which has been accepted by SEBI vide letter

dl. 27.09.2023 subject to fulfillment of certain conditions.

Also, HSIIDC has been requested to take further action for the hiring of Merchant Banker for delisting

of oquity shares of HFC from BSE in accordance with the SEBI guidelines as per decision of BOD/
HFC and State Governmenl.

No amount towards defened tax asset / liability is outstanding in the books of accounts of the

Corporation. The Corporation has stopped fresh sanctions sinc€ May, 2010. ln such circumstances
it is not feasible to create any deferred tax asseuliability for the cunent financial year. The Corporation
has recommended to the State Govemment for its winding up/ liquidation u/s 45 of SFCS Act 1951

and their decision is awaited.

The value of primary and collateral securities of all the Loan & Advances as on the date of the balance

sheet is not re-assessed. However, adequate provision against non-performing assets (NPAS) has

been made in the books of accounts as on 3'1.03.2023 as per lhe provisioning norms of SlDBl.

Loans and Advances are categorised on the basis of guidelines received from SIDBI as standard, suL
standard, doubtful and loss assets and provisioning has been made as under: (Rs. in Lakh)

Pro/ishing of Rs.8.73 lakh tES been made agaird NoGferfonnirE/toss loan assets povijed duirg tiE ),ear and
sho\ri n in Sciedule'D- Provbior6

D

E

F

Assgts Classification Current Year Provious Year Change in

provislon over the
previous yeal

Loans
outstanding

Provision Loans
outstanding

Provision

Standard Loan Assets
lncluding Upgraded A,/c
and Restructured AJc 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Performing Loan Assets
Sub Standard Assets
Upto 6 Months

NPA 6 Months to I year
ooo o.o0 000 o00 000

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00

DoubtfulAssets I

lll (lndudins Adhoc Limit)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8.73

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

665.04 665.04 656.31 656.31 8.73

Loss Assets 62.20 62.20 62.20 62.20 0.00

Claims Recoverable 10.92 10.92 0.00
Tota I 727.24 738.16 7',tB.51 729.43 8.73
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As per guidelines issued by SlDBl, provision towards diminution in the value of investments in respect
of listed & Un-listed shares is required to be made which is to the extent of Rs.4'19.91 lakh upto 31.03.2023
against which the Corporation has akeady made provision of Rs.421.01 lakh upto 31.03.2022. Therefore,
excess provision of Rs. 1.'10 lakh has been written back during the year which has been shown in Schedule
'D'- Provrsions

The State Government has appointed Corporation as agent for disbursemont of its various
subsidies, seed money and agency loans. Unutilized amount of Rs. 26.48 lakh against various
subsidies and balance amount of Seed Money Agency/ RIS amounting to Rs.87.31 lakh has been
shown under the sub head '(b) (1) & (2) State Govt. Funds (As an Agency)" of Schedule 'C'- Other
Cu rrent Liabilities.

Sundry Deposits under Schedule 'C' - Other Current Liabilities amounting to Rs.1191 .22 lakh includes
a sum of Rs.1066.10 lakh in case of M/s Surendera Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., Rewari a joint financing case with
Haryana State lndustrial and lnfrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. (HSllDC), The unit was auctioned
for Rs.'1095 lakh on 14.06.2012 to M/s Balaji Enterprises (AP) on deferred payment basis. Out of sale
amount of Rs.1095 lakh, down payment of Rs. 273.75 lakh i.e.25Yo received from auction purchaser (AP)
and a new loan account of Rs.821.25lakh (75o/o of auction price) in the name of the AP under the head Loans
and Advances was opened. The AP paid a sum of Rs.678.20 lakh (including interest and down payment) to
the Corporation and defaulted in further repayment. Corporation repossessed the unit and decided to forfeit
the above amount. Agarnst the above action of the Corporation, the AP filed a suit against the Corporation
in the Court of Civil Judge (JD), Rewari. The AP also raised the issue of shortage of land area. The suit of the
AP was dismissed vide orders dt.04.07.2018. Now as per orders dt.18.08.2021 of Hon'ble Supreme Court ot
lndia, the case titled Balaji Enterprises V/s HFC has been restored to its original number in Distt. Cou(
Rewari and is pending. Keeping in view the above circumstances, the proper accounting entries are yet to
be passed and amount is strll kept in Sundry Deposit fuc. Further, out of Rs.1095 lakh, a sum of Rs. 28.90
lakh was paid to HSIIDC being a joint financing case and the balance amount o{ Rs.1066.10 lakh is kept in

sundry.

Earnest Money amounting to Rs.1,00,50,000/- shown under Schedule 'C' - Other Current Liabilities
being the amount of earnest money received in e- auction of primary security held on 14.1'1.2019 in case of
M/s Devi Dayal Castings Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon. Principal and Misc. expenses outstanding in this case have been
prudentially written off in financial yeat 2014-15 with retaining the Recovery rights. The bonower has filed a
contempt petition in the Hon'ble Supreme Court and also a stay application against e-auction. Vide orders
dt.13.12.2019, the Hon'ble Supreme Court of lndia has directed the Corporation not to take any coercive steps
and the matter is pending in Hon'ble Supreme Court.

Bonowers' lmprest amounting to Rs.20,32,6501 shown under Schedule'C'- Other Current Liabilities
is the amount received frorn the parties at the time adjustment of loan account for payment of pending bills
(legal fee, s€curity charges etc.) to be submitted by the respective agencies. The balance excess amount, if
any after the adjustment of above expenses is refunded to the parties. ln some cases, excess amounts were
recerved / recovered through auction of properties over and above the outstanding loan amoLnts and were
claimed by different parties (borrowervauction purchasers etc.) and the matter goes to Court for decision, thus
the amount is kept pending under this head till the decision of Court.

Claims Recoverable under Schedule 'J'- Other Current Assets amounting to Rs.52,56,636/-, it includes
a sum of Rs.22,09,7121- .ecove'able in case of l\4/s S.K. Wood Products, Yamuna Nagar. ln this case the
collateral security was sold to Sh. S.K.Saini and Sh. Robin Saini ( auction purchasers ) for Rs. 24.30 lakh on
23.08.07 and credited to the loan account of the loanee. Later on Auction Purchasers filed writ petition in the
Hon'ble Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh seeking relief that the property purchased by them had no
access and the Corporation may provide the access to the auctioned land or refund the amount. The case was
decided by Hon'ble Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh and the Hon'ble Court directed the Corporation
to refund the amount along wlth interest. Accordingly the Corporation refunded a sum of Rs.38,01,285/-
including interest to the auction purchaser by debiting Claim Recoverable Account as the loan account of
loanee M/s S.K.Wood Products has already been adjusted.

J
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The Corporation again auctioned the above property at a price of Rs.56.00 lakh. The auction purchaser
deposited an amount of Rs.16.00 lakh and failed to deposit the remaining amount, the received amount of
Rs.'16.00 lakh was forfeited and credited to claims recoverable account. Auction purchaser filed a case
against the Corporation which was decided in favour of auction purchaser. An appeal was filed against the
above orders before the Higher Court and same has been decided on 10.08.2023 in favour of the Corporation.
Now the recoverable amount in the above case is Rs.22,09,7'12^ including Rs.8,4271- debited subsequently
towards expenses.

Brief detail of Claims Recoverable is as under :

S.No. Amt. (Rs.) Particulars
1 7209712 As Der detaitqiven above in c/o S.K.Wood
2 1@206/. Provision made shown in khedute 'D" Provisions
3 73686/. Recoverable from UHBVN (etectriciW and Drooerw tax)
4 241458 Reco,rerabte from HSIIDC against resumption of Plots at Sonipat
5 567010 Reco\€rabte from HSIIDC against setttement in c/o Bruno sante
6 368152 A.Vashishta - PF amount (court case)
7 21366 Recoverable from M/s Reliance Butk Druqs
8 18000 oividend recoverabte from HARDICON
Totat 52566

The Corporation is maintaining Fixed Assets Purchase register where all items of fixed assets are
entered with date, amount of purchase and its location. Mostly the tixed asset item is purchased on the
request of the particular divisiorvbranch and afler the purchase of the item, the same is under the control of that
particular divisiorvbranch. As the purchases are of meager amount, no separate physical verification is being
done by the Corporation.

During the year, the excess provision of lncome Tax amounting to Rs. 31.01 lakh has been reversed as
per lncome Tax retum for the financial yeat 2021-22 filed by the Corporation.

The corporate building of the Corporation at Panchkula was leased out to Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran
Nigam Ltd., Panchkula (UHBVN) in the FY 2008-09. UHVBN, Panchkula has now shifted to its own premises
and vacated the office building in the month Oct.,2022. The Corporation has now leased out Conference room
of first floor and complete sacond and third floor of the said building to Haryana Parivar Pehchan Authority,
Panchkula (HPPA) at a monthly rent of Rs.15,08,792- plus GST w.e.f. Oec.,2022. The lease agreement is yet
to beexecuted by the HPPASo far. The Corporation has issued demand for the rent upto March,2023
(Rs.60,35,1681 and GSTof Rs.10,86,3301) but the amount has not been received so far. The Corporation has
shown above amount as rental income in the books of accounts for FY 2022-23 as rent due but not received.
The GST amount of Rs.10,86,3301 has been deposited by the Corporation with GST departmenl in FY202124.

P. Disclosure requirements for SFGs in compliance of SIOBI'S guidelines
F.Y. 2022-23

(Rs. in lakh)

66.57o/o

N

o

1

a)

b)

Capital

CRAR %

The amount of subordinated debt raised
and outstanding as Tier - ll capital

Risk Weighted Assets
i. On Balance Sheet items
ii. Off Balance Sheat

c)
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d)

2

e)

5

Th€ Share holding pattern as on the date of the Balance Sheet
i. Govemment of Haryana
ii. stDBl
iii. Commercial Banks, lnsurance Cos. etc.

iv Private Shareholders

Total

Asset Ouality and Credlt Goncentration
Amount of provision made during the year

i. Provision for NPAS

ii. Provision for lnvestmsnts

Totral

Opsrating Results
lnterest income as a percentage to average working funds

Non-interest income as a percentage to average working funds

Net Profiu(Loss) as a percentiage to Average Working Funds

Net Profiu(Loss) per employee

Amount
20201.17

432.65

20.17
111.82

o/o age
97.28

2.O8

0.10
0.54

20765.81 100.00

8.73
-1.10

3.

D

s)
h)

i)

4.

a)

b)

7.63

0.97 0k

1 .57 %
o.37 vo

Rs.3.81 lakh

Earning per Share

Profiv(Loss)afler Tax

Weighted Average of Common Stock

Vandana Jindal
Dy. General Manager

Chandigarh

1 3th octobe( 2023

No

(Amount in Rs.)

72,44,761

PeriodOutstanding Weighted
(days) Average

Shares outstanding as on 3'1.03.2023

Profiu(Loss) Per Share (a/b)

207058100 207658'100

0.03

IAS
rector

365

o

R

Disclosure requirements under the RBI guidelines dated
7th July,1999 on foMard rate agreemenb under lnterest Rate Swaps Nil

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have
been rearranged/regrouped in order to make it in conformity with current year's figures.

Schedules'A'to 'Q' alongwith Cash Flow statement form integral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account.

(),.'a*"t
Hamam Singh
Company Secretary ,""#

o

Vaibhav Garg
FCA (Partner)

Membership No.515718
Firm Regd. No. 06573N

:23515718BGVNXT7570

Place:
Dat6d:
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Annexure to Schedule - 'F' & "H'

Statement Showing Particulars of lnveatments in shares as on 31st March,2023

S.No. Name of the Company Face

value
Cost

PeI
Share

(Amount in Rs.)

Value No. of Cost \hlue
por Share Shares

as on 31.3.2023---

(t)

1.

(il)

Non.cunent lnvestments

Haryana Power Generation Corp. Ltd.

Curent lnvestmenb : Un-quotgd

i) Listod : Ordinary - Fully Paid Up

GIobal lnds. Ltd., Gurgaon
Green Mark lnfra Ltd.
(Formerly Jivan Flora Ltd., Gurgaon)

Veer Vardhman lnds., Panipat

lndo Britain Agro Farms Ltd.

Aravali Pipes Ltd., Hisar

Doon Valley Rice Mills, Karnal
Pam Raffia Ltd., Panchkula

Swet Chem Antibiotic Ltd., Karnal

UMA Fabrics Ltd., Gurgaon

Shiva Suitex Ltd., Gurgaon

Bharat Polyfab Ltd., Rewari

Total (i)

ii)Unlisted: Ordinary- Fully Paid Up

INA Polyster Buttons Ltd., Faridabad

Apex Multitech Ltd., Panchkula
Nitika Cements Ltd., Panchkula
INA Polyster Buttons Ltd., Faridabad

Apex Multitech Ltd., Panchkula

Hardicon

Total (ii)

Total (ll) (Un.quoted investments (i+ ii) )

Total Cunent lnvestnen6 (Quoted + Unquotod)

Total lnvest nents (l+ ll + lll )

1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1450000 1450000000 1450000000

L
2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10

11

'10.00

10.00

10.00

12.00

300000

146600

3000000

1759200

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

'10,00

10.00

10.00

15.00

30.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

12.50

250000

180300

205000

100000

10406

44800

350000

500000

500000

2500000

1803000

3075000

3000000

104060

448000

3500000

5000000

6250000

2587106 30439260

2000000

2000000
,oooorn

2000000

5625000

80000

1190080 14704920 3153605

3n7fi6 451441E0 3153616

3n7fi6 451,14180 3153616

5UfiA 1495144180 1453153616

1',|

1

2

3

4

5

6

10,00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10,00

100.00

10.00

10.00

14.00

10.00

15,00

100.00 3942.00

200000

200000

214280

200000

375000

800 603'153

1

1

1

I
1

0

lil)

COST

VALUE

DIMINUTION

1495144180

1453153616

Note: (') Value of share has been determined on the basis of balance sheet as on 31st March, 2022-
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HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION, CHANDIGARH

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE PERIOD FROM 0I.04.22 TO 31.03.23

Amount(Rs.)

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

CASH FLOWFROM OPERATING ACTMIIIES

Profiu(Loss) before income tax & provisioning 4,907,169 252,967,O85

Add :

Depreciation 1,260,893 1,444,733

Bad debts written off 0 47,156,778

lncrease/(decrease) ln Current Liabilities

(2,628.225)Gratuity 678,7 48

Leave 364,209 (1 ,47 4,586t

0 (215,070)Compassionate Assistance

Earnest Money 0 (130,250)

Borrowers lmprest (1,546,896) 103

Sundry Deposits (647,630) '1,603,960

Stale Cheques (21 .465) 21 ,465

Tax payable (245,O32\ ( 1s,017 )

Provision agarnst expenses payable (1,699,501) 1 ,490,504

0Seed MoneyAgency / RIS 135,971

lncrease/(decrease) in Loans and Advances (Assets) (873,494) (7s9,060)

lncrease/(decrease) in Current Assets

Staff Advances 4,000 79,200

Advance lncome Tax, TOS 1,653,551 (40,509,595)

Claim Recoverable (7s4,863) 2,970,651

lnterest Accrued but not due (398,960) (8,915,000)

Rent due but not received (9,000,479) 0

850,664 (2,182.795]-Funds with LIC - Staff Leave Encashment

Sundry Advances (4,501) 1,501

Security Deposits (78,085) 0

Less

Profit on Sale of Shares 0 302,194,320

Other lncome

Rent 26,210,369 32,711,925

Oividend on investments 20,000 295,866

Misc. lncome 5,950 5,756

lnterest on deposiE/staff advances & LTax relund 't7,941,273 't0,999,777

Net cash from operating Activitles (A) 149 ,729,2641 (95,r 69,291)

I
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Amount (Rs.)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENTS ACTMTTIES

Purchase of fixed Assets (3,660) (70,300)

Sale of fixed assets and profrt 407,000 241,458
Sale of Shares and Profit 0 304,674,320

Dividend on investments 20,000 295,866

Net cash from lnvestment Activltles (B) 423,340 305,141,344

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING/OTHER ACTMNES

Rental lncome 26,2'10,369 32,711,925

Misc. lncome 5,950 5,756

lnterest on deposits/stafi advances & LTax refund 17,941 ,273 '10,999,777

Net cash from Other Cash Flows (C) 44,157 ,592 43,717,458

Net cash flows (A+B+C) (5,r48,332) 253,689,511

Net lncrease/(decrease) in cash and cash €quivalents (5,r48,332) 253,689,511

300,'123,676 46,434,165Cash and Cash equivalents atlhe beglnning oftheyear
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end ofthe year 294,975,344 300,123,676

-

(;-.e*"4
,"#6,o.

Manag\ifip Director

Chandigarh

13th October, 2023

Vandana Jindal
Dy. General Manager

Hamam Singh na
Company Secretary

o

Vaibhav Garg
FCA (Partne0

Membership No.515718
Firm Regd. No, 06573N

:235'l5718BGVNXT7570

Place :

Dated :
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HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
CHANDIGARH

PROXY FORM

(Vide General Regulation 58)

l/We

Resident of

being a shareholder of the Haryana Financial Corporation holding shares (Nos.)hereby

appoint Sh. of

(orfailirE him Sh. of

)as my / our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalfat the 56th

Annual General Me€ting of Shareholders of the Corporation to be held in the Committee Room ofThe Haryana Siate

CooperativeApex Bank Ltd. (HARCO Bank ), 1st Floor, SCO78-80, Bank Square, SectorlTB, Chandigarh at

1't.30 a.m. on Wednesday, the 27th March, 2024 ot al any adjournment thereof

Dated this day of 2024

Afiix Re l/-
Revenue Stamp

Specimen Signature of Prory holder(s)

Signature of Shareholder(s)

Folio No.

For Office use OnlY

No. of Shares

No. of Votes

Denoting Nos-

Class of Shareholders
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HARYAI,IA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
CHANDIGARH

SPECIMEN OF AUTHORISATION FORM

(Applicable to lnstitutions & Companies)

Resolved that Shri

orfailing him Shri

beand is hereby appointed to act as DULY AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE OF

Folio No

to exercise voting rights and other powers on its behalf at the 56th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders

ofthe Haryana Financhl Corporation be held in the Commiftee Room of The Haryana State CooperativeApex Bank Ltd.

(HARCO Bank), lst Floor, SCO 78-80, Bank Square, Sector 178, Chandigarh at 11.30 a.m. on Wednesday, the 27th

March,2024 or at any adjoumment thereof.

CHAIRMAN

CHAIRMAN'S CERTIFICATE

Certified that the above is true copy of the resolution passed at the duly convened meeting of the

Directors of the

held on at

The undersigned was the Chairman of ths said meeting-

Signature of the Chairman
(Rubber Stamp of the Company)

Specimen Signature of Authorised person(s)
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HARYANA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
CHANDIGARH

FORM FOR ATTENDENCE/IDENTIFICATION AND FOR DETERMINING THE VOTING RIGHTS OF
SHAREHOLDERS (FOR 56th AGM for the FY 2022-20231

(PLEASE FILLTHE FORMAND HAND OVERATTHE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)

'1. Name of the Shareholder (in full)

2. Regislered Address

3. Regislered Number of Shares

4

6

Class of the Shareholder

5. a) Whether he is entitled to vote at the General Meeting

,Vofe ; To be entitled to vote, a shareholder must have been registered as a shareholder for a period of not less
than 90 days prior to the date of a General Meeting.

Number of votes to which he is entitled

7\ i)

ii)

iii)

Attending in person

Attending through a proxy.

Attending through a duly authorised representative

Place

Date

Signature

Folio No.

Category/Class of shareholder as per Section 4(3) of SFCS Act, 1951

a State Govt. (Haryana)

b stDBt
c Banks, Financial lnstitutions, lnsurance Co.,Central/State Govt. lnstitutions/Non Govt.

d Others (Shareholders other than thce lefened to in chLEe (a), (b), (c) abo/e)
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